

## Downtown Development Authority Meeting - Minutes January 21, 2025 – 7:00am

Members Present:: Jeremy Borgman, Brent Clark, Tom Zuniga, Steve Spriensma, David Vander Wall, Adam Elenbaas

Not Present: Angela Hatto, Ross Stevens, Kellen Brusveen, Bob Chapin, Rence Meredith, Angela Sirotko

Guests: None

A quorum was not present. There was general discussion around the following topics:

1. Update from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board around projects in the park and an upcoming request for funding.
2. Members Clark and Elenbaas will be attending the 1/23/2025 meeting of the Road Commission Board to request a variance for the Joal St sidewalk project.
3. Supervisor Elenbaas gave an update on town center planning. Grand Valley State University classes are doing classroom project to develop concepts and practice the planning principles around land use planning and development. Additionally, the Planning Commission is beginning to work on concepts for a town center overlay.

Next meeting: March 18, 2025.

\*A special meeting may be called in February.